

Third Grade Science

Plants I Field Book

Learn from the Masters

TABLE OF CONTENTS

LESSON 1: PLANTS AND SCENT	4
LESSON 2: PETALS VS. SEPALS	5
LESSON 3: EDIBLE FLOWERS	6
LESSON 4: CONSERVING WILD PLANTS	7
LESSON 5: SYMBIOSIS	8
LESSON 6: THE STIGMA	9
LESSON 7: THE STAMEN	10
LESSON 8: POISONOUS PLANTS	11
LESSON 9: THE PISTIL	12
LESSON 10: PLANTS AND COLOR	13
LESSON 11: AGGREGATE FRUITS	14
LESSON 12:POLLINATORS	16
LESSON 13: PLANTS AND HABITAT	17
LESSON 14: PLANTS AND SEEDS	18
LESSON 15: PLANT BULBS	19
LESSON 16: CARNIVOROUS PLANTS	20
LESSON 17: OPTIMIZED DESIGN	21
LESSON 18: THE LEAF FACTORY	22
LESSON 19: COMPOSITE FLOWERS	24
LESSON 20: PLANTS AND NUTRIENTS	25
LESSON 21: DEFENSIVE MECHANISMS	26
LESSON 22: PROACTIVE POLLEN DISPERSAL	27
LESSON 23: MORE ABOUT POLLEN	28
LESSON 24: AQUATIC PLANTS	29
LESSON 25: WIND DISPERSAL	30
LESSON 26: PYROPHYTES	31
LESSON 27: PHOTOSYNTHESIS	32
LESSON 28: PLANTS VS. ANIMALS	33
LESSON 29: WILD PLANTS AS FOOD	34
LESSON 30: ANIMAL DISPERSAL	35
LESSON 31: BOTANY AND BOTANISTS	36
LESSON 32: PLANTS AND DROUGHT	37
LESSON 33: ANCIENT PLANTS	38

LESSON 34: WILD PLANTS AND FARMS	39
LESSON 35: SELF-POLLINATION	40
LESSON 36: ANNUALS VS PERENNIALS	41
BLANK FIELD BOOK ENTRY:	42

Lesson 1: Plants and Scent

Field Book Entry: Scented Flower

Directions: Print out this page and keep it in a folder or three	
and draft sketches, embark on a nature walk to find a scent	
cannot be found due to weather, season, or location, alternation	
searching online. Note what the plant looks like (appearance	
walk, complete this page. Use colored pencils to complete t	
Child Name:	Nature Walk Date:
Nature Walk Season (Check One):	Plant Name:
□ Fall	
□ Winter	
□ Spring	
Summer	DI ATTIVANIA
Plant Appearance Notes:	Plant Habitat Notes:
Plant and Habitat Sketch:	

Lesson 2: Petals vs. Sepals

Field Book Entry: Petals vs Sepals

Directions: Print out this page and keep it in a folder or three	
and draft sketches, embark on a nature walk to find a flower	
plant looks like (appearance) and where it lives (habitat). Ul	pon your return from the walk, complete this page. Use
colored pencils to complete the <i>Plant and Habitat Sketch</i> .	
Child Name:	Nature Walk Date:
Nature Walk Season (Check One):	Plant Name:
□ Fall	
□ Winter	
□ Summer	
Plant Appearance Notes:	Plant Habitat Notes:
Plant and Habitat Sketch:	

Lesson 3: Edible Flowers

Field Book Entry: Dandelion Hunt

Directions: Print out this page and keep it in a folder or three-ring binder. Taking a pencil and small notebook for notes and draft sketches, embark on a nature walk to find the following: 1) Golden Dandelion Head, 2) Dandelion Seed Head, 3) Dandelion Sap, 4) Dandelion Hollow Stem, and 5) Dandelion Sharp-Toothed Leaves. Note what the plant looks like (appearance) and where it lives (habitat). Upon your return from the walk, complete this page. Use colored pencils to complete the <i>Plant and Habitat Sketch</i> .		
Child Name:	Nature Walk Date:	
Nature Walk Season (Check One): Fall Winter Spring Summer	Plant Name:	
Plant Appearance Notes:	Plant Habitat Notes:	
Plant and Habitat Sketch:		

Lesson 4: Conserving Wild Plants

Field Book Entry: Wilted Flower

Directions: Print out this page and keep it in a folder or three-ring binder. Taking a pencil and small notebook for notes and draft sketches, embark on a nature walk to find and pick two or three common wildflowers for Activities 4 and 5. Complete Activity 4 immediately upon completion of the nature walk. Note what the plant looks like (appearance) and where it lives (habitat). Upon your return from the walk, complete this page. Use colored pencils to complete the <i>Plant and Habitat Sketch</i>.		
Child Name:	Nature Walk Date:	
Nature Walk Season (Check One): Fall Winter Spring Summer	Plant Name:	
Plant Appearance Notes:	Plant Habitat Notes:	
Plant and Habitat Sketch:	Wilted Flower Sketch:	

Lesson 5: Symbiosis

Field Book Entry: Flowers and Ants

Directions: Print out this page and keep it in a folder or three-ring binder. Taking a pencil and small notebook for notes		
and draft sketches, embark on a nature walk to locate an in		
plant looks like (appearance) and where it lives (habitat). U		
colored pencils to complete the Plant and Habitat Sketch ar		
Child Name:	Nature Walk Date:	
N. W. N. G. (Gt. 1.0.)	77	
Nature Walk Season (Check One):	Plant Name:	
□ Winter		
□ Summer		
Plant Appearance Notes:	Plant Habitat Notes:	
11		
Plant and Habitat Sketch:		
Plant and Habitat Sketch:		

Lesson 6: The Stigma

Field Book Entry: Find a Flower with a Stigma

Directions: Print out this page and keep it in a folder or three-ring binder. Taking a pencil and small notebook for notes and draft sketches, embark on a nature walk to find a specimen of a common flower with a clearly visible stigma . Touch the stigma, which is often sticky to more easily collect pollen. Does the stigma feel sticky to you? Note what the plant looks like (appearance) and where it lives (habitat). Upon your return from the walk, complete this page. Use colored pencils to complete the <i>Plant and Habitat Sketch</i> .		
Child Name:	Nature Walk Date:	
Nature Walk Season (Check One): Fall Winter Spring Summer	Plant Name:	
Plant Appearance Notes:	Plant Habitat Notes:	
Plant and Habitat Sketch:		

Lesson 7: The Stamen

Field Book Entry: Find a Flower with Stamen

	ee-ring binder. Taking a pencil and small notebook for notes	
and draft sketches, embark on a nature walk to find a specimen of a common flower with a clearly visible stamen.		
	on your finger. Note what the plant looks like (appearance)	
and where it lives (habitat). Upon your return from the walk	c, complete this page. Use colored pencils to complete the	
Plant and Habitat Sketch.		
Child Name:	Nature Walk Date:	
Nature Walk Season (Check One):	Plant Name:	
□ Fall		
□ Winter		
□ Summer		
Plant Appearance Notes:	Plant Habitat Notes:	
Fiant Appearance Notes:	Fiant Habitat Notes:	
Plant and Habitat Sketch:		

Lesson 8: Poisonous Plants

Field Book Entry: Find a Plant Growing Berries

	ee-ring binder. Taking a pencil and small notebook for notes
and draft sketches, embark on a nature walk to find a speci	
eat the berries. Note what the plant looks like (appearance) walk, complete this page. Use colored pencils to complete the	
Child Name:	Nature Walk Date:
Nature Walk Season (Check One):	Plant Name:
\Box Fall	
□ Winter	
□ Summer	
Plant Appearance Notes:	Plant Habitat Notes:
Plant and Habitat Sketch:	

Lesson 9: The Pistil

Field Book Entry: Find a Flower with a Pistil

	ee-ring binder. Taking a pencil and small notebook for notes
and draft sketches, embark on a nature walk to find a speci	
Touch the top of the pistil (the stigma). Does it feel stick	
lives (habitat). Upon your return from the walk, complete the	is page. Use colored pencils to complete the <i>Plant and</i>
Habitat Sketch.	I strain and a str
Child Name:	Nature Walk Date:
N. A. W. H. C. (Cl. 1.0.)	DI AN
Nature Walk Season (Check One):	Plant Name:
□ Winter	
\square Spring	
□ Summer	
Plant Appearance Notes:	Plant Habitat Notes:
11	
Plant and Habitat Sketch:	
Plant and Habitat Sketch:	

Lesson 10: Plants and Color

Field Book Entry: Find Two Flowers of Different Colors

Directions: Print out this page and keep it in a folder or three-ring binder. Taking a pencil and small notebook for notes and draft sketches, embark on a nature walk to **find specimens of two common flowers that are different colors. Consider the colors of the flowers and the primary colors of light - red, green, and blue. For each of your flowers, determine which colors are absorbed and which are reflected.** Note what the plant looks like (appearance) and where it lives (habitat). Upon your return from the walk, complete this page. Use colored pencils to complete the *Plant and Habitat Sketch*.

Child Name:	Nature Walk Date and Season:
Flower #1	Flower #2
Name:	Name:
Appearance and Habitat Notes:	Appearance and Habitat Notes:
Color(s) Reflected:	Color(s) Reflected:
Color(s) Absorbed:	Color(s) Absorbed:
Flower and Habitat Sketch:	Flower and Habitat Sketch:

Lesson 11: Aggregate Fruits

Field Book Entry #1: Sketch and Label an Aggregate Fruit

	ty the many fruits (achenes) making up the strawberry. Newberry flower. Sketch the strawberry, labeling a few of its 1. **Try Sketch**.**
Child Name:	Sketch Date:
Strawberry Sketch:	

Directions: Print out this page and keep it in a folder or three-ring binder. Taking a pencil and small notebook for notes

Field Book Entry #2: Plants Near Water

and draft sketches, embark on a nature walk to find a specimen of a plant that grows in or near water. Does the		
plant grow in the water or near the water? Does the plan	at grow in or near a pond, marshy area, stream, river, or	
other body of water? Note what the plant looks like (appear	rance) and where it lives (habitat). Upon your return from	
the walk, complete this page. Use colored pencils to comple	te the <i>Plant and Habitat Sketch</i> .	
Child Name:	Nature Walk Date:	
Nature Walk Season (Check One):	Plant Name:	
□ Fall		
□ Winter		
□ Summer		
Plant Appearance Notes:	Plant Habitat Notes:	
Tunt Appearance Motes.	I will I work I total	
Plant and Habitat Sketch:		

Lesson 12: Pollinators

Field Book Entry: Pollination

Directions: Print out this page and keep it in a folder or three-ring binder. Taking a pencil and small notebook for notes		
and draft sketches, embark on a nature walk to find a specin		
reproduction. Locate the pistil of one of the flowers. Tou		
Pretend your hand is a hummingbird, and cross-pollinat		
looks like (appearance) and where it lives (habitat). Upon yo		
pencils to complete the <i>Plant and Habitat Sketch</i> .	r	
Child Name:	Nature Walk Date:	
Nature Walk Season (Check One):	Plant Name:	
□ Fall		
□ Winter		
Summer	This 4 TT 1 '4 4 NT 4	
Plant Appearance Notes:	Plant Habitat Notes:	
Plant and Habitat Sketch:		

Lesson 13: Plants and Habitat

Field Book Entry: Plants in Special Habitats

Directions: Print out this page and keep it in a folder or three-ring binder. Taking a pencil and small notebook for notes		
and draft sketches, embark on a nature walk to find a plant f	rom a special type of habitat. Note what the plant looks like	
(appearance) and where it lives (habitat). Upon your return f		
complete the <i>Plant and Habitat Sketch</i> .		
Child Name:	Nature Walk Date:	
Nature Walk Season (Check One):	Plant Name:	
□ Fall		
□ Winter		
□ Summer		
Plant Appearance Notes:	Plant Habitat Notes:	
Tiant Appearance Notes.	Trant Habitat Notes.	
Plant and Habitat Sketch:		

Lesson 14: Plants and Seeds

Directions: Print out this page and keep it in a folder or three-ring binder. Conduct the experiment, <i>Which Soil is Best for Beans?</i> as described in Lesson 14. Sketch the five bean plants at the end of week #1 below.		
Child Name:	Sketch Date:	
Bean Plant Growing in Sand:	Bean Plant Growing in Rocks:	
Bean Plant Growing in Water:	Bean Plant Growing in Dirt:	
Bean Plant Growing in Potting Soil:		

Lesson 15: Plant Bulbs

Directions: Print out this page and keep it in a folder or three-ring binder. Conduct the experiment, Which Soil is Best for Beans? as described in Lesson 15. Sketch the five bean plants at the end of week #2 below.		
Child Name:	Sketch Date:	
Bean Plant Growing in Sand:	Bean Plant Growing in Rocks:	
Bean Plant Growing in Water:	Bean Plant Growing in Dirt:	
Bean Plant Growing in Potting Soil:		

Lesson 16: Carnivorous Plants

Directions: Print out this page and keep it in a folder or three-ring binder. Conduct the experiment, <i>Which Soil is Best for Beans?</i> as described in Lesson 16. Sketch the five bean plants at the end of week #3 below.		
Child Name:	Sketch Date:	
Bean Plant Growing in Sand:	Bean Plant Growing in Rocks:	
Bean Plant Growing in Water:	Bean Plant Growing in Dirt:	
Bean Plant Growing in Potting Soil:		

Lesson 17: Optimized Design

Directions: Print out this page and keep it in a folder or three-ring binder. Conduct the experiment, <i>Which Soil is Best for Beans?</i> as described in Lesson 17. Sketch the five bean plants at the end of week #4 below.		
Child Name:	Sketch Date:	
Bean Plant Growing in Sand:	Bean Plant Growing in Rocks:	
Bean Plant Growing in Water:	Bean Plant Growing in Dirt:	
Bean Plant Growing in Potting Soil:		

Lesson 18: The Leaf Factory

Field Book Entry #1: Draw a Leaf Factory

Directions: Draw your artist's conception of a leaf factory.	Divide your paper into two - the bright daytime side with a
sunny sun and the dark nighttime side with a moon.	

On the daytime side show:

- The inputs Sunshine, materials from the roots, and materials from the air.
- The green pulp of the leaves as machinery.
- The first output as starch.

On the nighttime side show:

The leaf converting starch into sugar	
• The leaf converting starch into sugar. Child Name:	Sketch Date:
Cinia Tanic.	Sketch Bute.
Daytime:	
Daytime.	
NY -1-44*	
Nighttime:	

Field Book Entry #2: Light Experiment Week #1

Directions: Print out this page and keep it in a folder or three-ring binder. Conduct the experiment, Which Amount of Light is Best for Beans? as described in Lesson 18. Sketch the three bean plants at the end of week #1 below.		
Child Name:	Sketch Date:	
Bean Plant in Plenty of Light:		
Bean Plant in Partial Light:		
Bean Plant in No Light:		

Lesson 19: Composite Flowers

Directions: Print out this page and keep it in a folder or three-ring binder. Conduct the experiment, <i>Which Amount of Light is Best for Beans?</i> as described in Lesson 19. Sketch the three bean plants at the end of week #2 below.		
Child Name:	Sketch Date:	
Bean Plant in Plenty of Light:		
Bean Plant in Partial Light:		
Bean Plant in No Light:		

Lesson 20: Plants and Nutrients

Directions: Print out this page and keep it in a folder or three-ring binder. Conduct the experiment, <i>Which Amount of Light is Best for Beans?</i> as described in Lesson 20. Sketch the three bean plants at the end of week #3 below.		
Child Name:	Sketch Date:	
Bean Plant in Plenty of Light:	<u> </u>	
Bean Plant in Partial Light:		
Bean Plant in No Light:		

Lesson 21: Defensive Mechanisms

Directions: Print out this page and keep it in a folder or three-ring binder. Conduct the experiment, Which Amount of		
Light is Best for Beans? as described in Lesson 21. Sketch the three bean plants at the end of week #4 below.		
Child Name:	Sketch Date:	
Bean Plant in Plenty of Light:		
·		
Bean Plant in Partial Light:		
Bean Plant in No Light:		
Dean I lant in 140 Light.		

Lesson 22: Proactive Pollen Dispersal

Field Book Entry: Orchids

Directions: Print out this page and keep it in a folder or three-ring binder. Take a nature walk, visit, a flower shop,		
or research online to find an orchid to study. Look at the adaptations to help with pollen dispersal? Note what the		
Upon your return from the walk, complete this page. Use co		
Child Name:	Nature Walk Date:	
Nature Walk Season (Check One):	Plant Name:	
□ Winter		
□ Spring		
□ Summer		
Plant Appearance Notes:	Plant Habitat Notes:	
Plant and Habitat Sketch:		

Lesson 23: More About Pollen

Field Book Entry: Pollen

Directions: Print out this page and keep it in a folder or three	Directions: Print out this page and keep it in a folder or three-ring binder. Taking a pencil and small notebook for notes		
and draft sketches, embark on a nature walk to find a special	nen of a flower with stamens and ample pollen. Locate		
the stamens of the flowers and collect some pollen. Make			
microscope, if available. Note what the plant looks like (ap			
from the walk, complete this page. Use colored pencils to co	omplete the <i>Plant and Habitat Sketch</i> .		
Child Name:	Nature Walk Date:		
Nature Walk Season (Check One):	Plant Name:		
□ Winter			
□ Summer			
	Diont Habitat Notage		
Plant Appearance Notes:	Plant Habitat Notes:		
Dl4 J II-1:4-4 Cl4-1.			
Plant and Habitat Sketch:			
Pollen Sketch:			
1 onen sketch.			

Lesson 24: Aquatic Plants

Field Book Entry: Aquatic Plants

Directions: Print out this page and keep it in a folder or three	
and draft sketches, embark upon a nature walk to a pond	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
grow out of the water, float upon the water, or grow und	
the aquatic plant? Does your specimen grow in a pond, a	
•	oks like (appearance) and where it lives (habitat). Upon your
return from the walk, complete this page. Use colored penci Child Name:	Nature Walk Date:
Child Name:	Nature walk Date:
Nature Walk Season (Check One):	Plant Name:
□ Winter	
□ Summer	
Plant Appearance Notes:	Plant Habitat Notes:
Plant and Habitat Sketch:	

Lesson 25: Wind Dispersal

Field Book Entry: Wind Seed Dispersal

Directions: Print out this page and keep it in a folder or three-ring binder. Taking a pencil and small notebook for notes		
and draft sketches, embark on a nature walk and see if you c		
dispersal. Note what the plant looks like (appearance) and w		
complete this page. Use colored pencils to complete the Pla		
Child Name:	Nature Walk Date:	
Nature Walk Season (Check One):	Plant Name:	
□ Fall		
□ Winter		
□ Summer		
Plant Appearance Notes:	Plant Habitat Notes:	
Tant Appearance Notes.	Tant napitat Notes.	
Plant and Habitat Sketch:	<u> </u>	
Tunt und Hubitut Sketch.		

Lesson 26: Pyrophytes

Field Book Entry: Pyrophytes

Directions: Print out this page and keep it in a folder or three-ring binder. Taking a pencil and small notebook for notes		
and draft sketches, embark on a nature walk and locate a pre		
Draw the scene as it would look after being ravaged by a wi	ldfire. Draw some fireweed sprouting from the blackened	
earth, signifying hope and renewal. Note what the plant lool	ks like (appearance) and where it lives (habitat). Upon your	
return from the walk, complete this page. Use colored penci		
Child Name:	Nature Walk Date:	
Nature Walk Season (Check One):	Plant Name:	
□ Fall		
□ Winter		
□ Summer		
Fireweed Sketch:		

Lesson 27: Photosynthesis

Field Book Entry: Chlorophyll

Directions: Print out this page and keep it in a folder or three-ring binder. Taking a pencil and small notebook for notes		
and draft sketches, embark on a nature walk to locate a spec		
photosynthesis to generate energy (pretty much any green p	A 4	
dioxide flowing into the plant. Imagine the plant growing la		
out of the plant. Note what the plant looks like (appearance)		
walk, complete this page. Use colored pencils to complete the		
Child Name:	Nature Walk Date:	
Nature Walk Season (Check One):	Plant Name:	
□ Winter		
□ Summer		
Plant Appearance Notes:	Plant Habitat Notes:	
Tiant Appearance Notes.	Trant Habitat Notes.	
Plant and Habitat Sketch:		
Tant and Habitat Sketch.		

Lesson 28: Plants vs. Animals

Field Book Entry: Plants vs Animals

Directions: Print out this page and keep it in a folder or three-ring binder. Taking a pencil and small notebook for notes		
and draft sketches, embark on a nature walk and locate a pla		
contrast the plant and animal. How are they alike? How are		
and their habitats. Note what the plant and animal look like		
return from the walk, complete this page. Use colored penci		
Child Name:	Nature Walk Date:	
Ciniu Name.	Nature Walk Date.	
Noture Wells Cooper (Cheels One)	Dlant Names	
Nature Walk Season (Check One):	Plant Name:	
□ Winter		
□ Summer		
Plant Appearance Notes:	Plant Habitat Notes:	
Tiant Appearance Notes.	Trant Traditat Notes.	
Plant, Animal, and Habitat Sketch:	<u>L</u>	
Tant, Ammai, and Habitat Sketch.		

Lesson 29: Wild Plants as Food

Field Book Entry: Wild Plants as Food

Directions: Print out this page and keep it in a folder or three	Directions: Print out this page and keep it in a folder or three-ring binder. Taking a pencil and small notebook for notes	
and draft sketches, embark on a nature walk to find a specin	nen of wild plant that may be edible (do NOT eat or taste	
any plant during the nature walks). Common edible wild pla	ants include the burdock, the cattail, clover leaves, fireweed,	
and dandelions. Note what the plant looks like (appearance)		
walk, complete this page. Use colored pencils to complete the	he Plant and Habitat Sketch.	
Child Name:	Nature Walk Date:	
Nature Walk Season (Check One):	Plant Name:	
□ Winter		
Summer		
Plant Appearance Notes:	Plant Habitat Notes:	
Plant and Habitat Sketch:		

Lesson 30: Animal Dispersal

Field Book Entry: Animal Seed Dispersal

Directions: Print out this page and keep it in a folder or three-ring binder. Taking a pencil and small notebook for notes	
and draft sketches, embark on a nature walk and see if you c	
dispersal. Note what the plant looks like (appearance) and w	where it lives (habitat). Upon your return from the walk,
complete this page. Use colored pencils to complete the Pla	
Child Name:	Nature Walk Date:
Nature Walk Season (Check One):	Plant Name:
□ Fall	
□ Winter	
□ Spring	
□ Summer	
Plant Appearance Notes:	Plant Habitat Notes:
Tiant Appearance Notes.	Trant Traditat Notes.
Plant and Habitat Sketch:	
Plant and Habitat Sketch:	

Lesson 31: Botany and Botanists

Directions: Print out this page and keep it in a folder or three-ring binder. Taking a pencil and small notebook for notes and draft sketches, embark on a nature walk to locate a specimen of a new plant that you have not studied before. Locate the pistil, stamens, roots, stem, etc. of one of the flowers. Note what the plant looks like (appearance) and where it lives (habitat). Upon your return from the walk, complete this page. Use colored pencils to complete the <i>Plant and</i>		
Habitat Sketch. Child Name:	Nature Walk Date:	
Nature Walk Season (Check One): Fall Winter Spring Summer	Plant Name:	
Plant Appearance Notes:	Plant Habitat Notes:	
Plant and Habitat Sketch:		

Lesson 32: Plants and Drought

Directions: Print out this page and keep it in a folder or three-ring binder. Taking a pencil and small notebook for notes and draft sketches, embark on a nature walk to locate a specimen of a new plant that you have not studied before. Locate the pistil, stamens, roots, stem, etc. of one of the flowers. Note what the plant looks like (appearance) and where it lives (habitat). Upon your return from the walk, complete this page. Use colored pencils to complete the <i>Plant and</i>		
Habitat Sketch.		
Child Name:	Nature Walk Date:	
Nature Walk Season (Check One):	Plant Name:	
□ Winter		
□ Summer		
Plant Appearance Notes:	Plant Habitat Notes:	
Plant and Habitat Sketch:		

Lesson 33: Ancient Plants

Directions: Print out this page and keep it in a folder or three		
and draft sketches, embark on a nature walk to locate a specimen of a new plant that you have not studied before.		
Locate the pistil, stamens, roots, stem, etc. of one of the flowers. Note what the plant looks like (appearance) and where		
it lives (habitat). Upon your return from the walk, complete		
Habitat Sketch.		
Child Name:	Nature Walk Date:	
Nature Walk Season (Check One):	Plant Name:	
□ Fall		
□ Winter		
Summer		
Plant Appearance Notes:	Plant Habitat Notes:	
Plant and Habitat Sketch:	L	

Lesson 34: Wild Plants and Farms

Directions: Print out this page and keep it in a folder or three-ring binder. Taking a pencil and small notebook for notes		
and draft sketches, embark on a nature walk to locate a specimen of a new plant that you have not studied before.		
Locate the pistil, stamens, roots, stem, etc. of one of the flow		
it lives (habitat). Upon your return from the walk, complete		
Habitat Sketch.		
Child Name:	Nature Walk Date:	
	Thouse your Butter	
Nature Walk Season (Check One):	Plant Name:	
Fall	Trunc.	
□ Winter		
□ Summer		
Plant Appearance Notes:	Plant Habitat Notes:	
Plant and Habitat Sketch:		
Than and Habitat Sheten.		

Lesson 35: Self-Pollination

Directions: Print out this page and keep it in a folder or three-ring binder. Taking a pencil and small notebook for notes and draft sketches, embark on a nature walk to locate a specimen of a new plant that you have not studied before. Locate the pistil, stamens, roots, stem, etc. of one of the flowers. Note what the plant looks like (appearance) and where it lives (habitat). Upon your return from the walk, complete this page. Use colored pencils to complete the <i>Plant and Habitat Sketch</i> .		
Child Name:	Nature Walk Date:	
Nature Walk Season (Check One): Fall Winter Spring Summer	Plant Name:	
Plant Appearance Notes:	Plant Habitat Notes:	
Plant and Habitat Sketch:		

Lesson 36: Annuals vs Perennials

Directions: Print out this page and keep it in a folder or three-ring binder. Taking a pencil and small notebook for notes		
and draft sketches, embark on a nature walk to locate a specimen of a new plant that you have not studied before.		
	wers. Note what the plant looks like (appearance) and where	
it lives (habitat). Upon your return from the walk, complete		
Habitat Sketch.		
Child Name:	Nature Walk Date:	
	Titture vium Butte	
Nature Walk Season (Check One):	Plant Name:	
Fall	Tant Name.	
□ Winter		
□ Summer		
Plant Appearance Notes:	Plant Habitat Notes:	
Plant and Habitat Sketch:		
Fiant and Habitat Sketch:		

Blank Field Book Entry:

Directions: Print out this page and keep it in a folder or three-ring binder. Taking a pencil and small notebook for notes and draft sketches, embark on a nature walk to find a plant of study. Note what the plant looks like (appearance) and where it lives (habitat). Upon your return from the walk, complete this page. Use colored pencils to complete the *Plant* and Habitat Sketch. Child Name: **Nature Walk Date:** Nature Walk Season (Check One): **Plant Name:** □ Fall □ Winter □ Spring □ Summer **Plant Habitat Notes: Plant Appearance Notes:** Plant and Habitat Sketch: